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ADDENDUM NUMBER 002 
 
DATE:  October 28, 2025 
 
TO:  ALL BIDDERS 
 
FROM: PURCHASING DIVISION 
  455 MAIN STREET,  
  WORCESTER, MA 01605 
 
RE: NEW WORCESTER SOUTH DIVISION FIRE STATION 
 CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS TESTING AND INSPECTION SERVICE  
  
THIS ADDENDUM FORMS A PART OF THE CONTRACT AND MODIFIES THE ORIGINAL 
IVITATION FOR BID DATED OCTOBER 15, 2025. 

PART 1 - GENERAL 
 
 
1.1 This addendum modifies, amends, and supplements the Contract Documents for the above 

referenced project.  This addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents by reference 
and shall be as binding as though inserted in locations designated hereunder. 

 
1.2 Each general bidder shall be responsible for notifying all their non-filed sub-bidders and suppliers 

of the content of this addendum.  No claim for additional compensation will be considered 
because of lack of knowledge of changes or modifications contained in this addendum. 

 
1.3 Questions or requests for clarification shall be in writing, addressed to Jeremy C. Flansburg at 

PUCHASING DIVISION, and may be sent to flansburgjc@worcesterma.gov.  Please include 
your name, phone number, and email address. 
 

1.4 Part 2 of this addendum indicates clarifications to bidders questions. 
 

PART 2 - INVITATION TO BID - MATERIALS TESTING AND INSPECTION 
SERVICES – BIDDERS QUESTIONS   

• Question: Chemical analysis of soils is listed on the Unit Cost/ Fee Schedule form. Could 
you please clarify what type of chemical analysis is required?   

• Answer: “Bidders are directed to disregard the reference to Chemical Analysis in the 
proposed unit price schedule.” 
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